# Aries Mauricio

Murfreesboro, TN 37128 ariespaulomauricio@yahoo.com +1 615 678 3495

Pursing a Registered Nurse position in a Health Care facility where I can make the most of my nursing education and

training, in addition to my practical experience to provide the highest level of patient care.

## Work Experience

### **Registered Nurse**

Select Specialty Hospital - Nashville, TN January 2020 to Present

Initiates an on-going systematic assessment of the physical, emotional, social, educational, and functional needs of the patients/families through interview, observation, and physical examination. Participates as a productive member of the interdisciplinary team in assessment, planning, implementation and evaluation of rehabilitation goals. Identifies critical drip medications; able to locate critical drip policies and administers according to policies after completing critical drip competency training. Demonstrates skills in handling emergency and life-threatening situations. Calls Code Blue and medical emergency. Assures that documents in the medical record are complete, factual, accurate and timely. Performs a complete head-to-toe assessment of each assigned patient per shift using proper documentation tools. Acts promptly on changes in patient condition, utilizing SBAR method. Communicates the plan of nursing care for each patient through reports, conferences, rounds, and patient care records. Performs other duties as assigned.

### **Clinical Program Manager**

Shearwater Health Advisors, Inc July 2016 to December 2018

Work Description: Leads an assigned team to meet performance requirements utilizing various management

skills, including 1:1 coaching and mentoring. Provides orientation and support of new staff. Performs quality assessment through service observations and case reviews. Serves as liaison between US Account Client and the rest of the team.

Monitors/manages daily staffing requirements to include daily work assignment supervision. Manages various report

activities to ensure metrics are met. Stays educated on all changing requirements for health processes. Responsible for assisting in management of day to day operations and overall success of the on-site program. Assists with case

preparation by attaching pertinent guidelines and summarizing information. Monitors daily staff in ensuring that

documentation is clear, concise and meets established specifications. Documentation must be grammatically correct with proper punctuation, capitalization and grammar. Provides help to staff in working and completing case prep as assigned.

Provides guidance and coaching. Participates in on-going training programs to ensure quality performance and compliance with guidelines. Understands company's Quality Improvement Program and participates in ongoing Quality

Assurance projects as needed. Helps evaluate staff performance based on developed standards and metrics. Additional

tasks may include (but not limited to): answering questions and reviewing cases from clinical and nonclinical staff, via

phone, e-mail or in person. Handling escalated cases. Conducting team meetings.

#### **Nurse Team Lead**

Shearwater Health - Nashville, TN September 2014 to July 2016

Work Description: Lead an assigned team to meet performance requirements utilizing various management skills,

including 1:1 coaching and mentoring. Provide orientation and support of new staff. Perform quality assessments through services observations and case reviews. Serve as liaison between US Account Client and the rest of the team.

Monitor/manage daily staffing requirements to include daily work assignment supervision. Manage various report activities

to ensure metrics are met. Stays educated on changing requirements for the health plans and processes. Responsible for assisting in management of day to day operations and overall success of the on-site program. Assists other staff with

medical review to determine medical necessity of each request by applying appropriate medical criteria to first level

reviews and utilizing state or state recommended guidelines. Monitors staff in ensuring that documentation is clear.

concise and meets established specifications. Documentations must be grammatically correct with proper punctuation,

capitalization and grammar. Provides help to staff in working and completing partial prep, chronologies and full prep as assigned. Provides guidance and coaching to nurse reviewer and participate in the orientation of newly hired nurse

reviewer. Provides optimum customer service. Maintain productivity, quality and other service standards. Participates in on-going training programs to ensure quality performance and compliance with guidelines. Helps evaluate staff

performance based on developed standards and metrics. Additional tasks may include (but not limited to): Answering

questions and reviewing cases from clinical and non-clinical staff via phone, e-mail or in person. Handling escalated cases.

Conducting team meetings. Other tasks as assigned.

### **Utilization Management Reviewer**

Works for a Radiology Benefit May 2011 to August 2014

Work Description: Reviews individual medical cases to confirm that they are getting the most appropriate care.

Also, determines whether or not care should be approved in specific situations which balance the needs of a patient with the need to reinforce policies, keep costs reasonable, and ensure that

patients are provided with medical treatment which is suited to their situations. Works for a Radiology Benefit. Handles different Health Plans with different Turnaround times and Guidelines. Does clinical summaries and approves different kinds of radiology services such as CT scans, MRI, PET scans and the like. Also does escalation of cases to the medical director.

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

Sta. Rosa Hospital and Medical Center August 2009 to May 2011

Work Description: Triage and assesses the patient's condition, level of consciousness; with or without actual

bleeding; need for oxygen or emergency treatment and initiate BLS/CPR if needed. Assists physicians in examining patients whose conditions may be medico-legal in nature such as accidents, gunshot, child abuse, alcoholism, rape and sexual molestation. Institutes appropriate life-saving measures according to priorities established. Anticipates and prepares needed instruments, equipment, supplies and medicines. Secures consent for treatment and/or special procedures from the patient and/or adult relative. Assesses for allergies, idiosyncrasies to drugs, religious restrictions and documents such properly in the chart, and then informs physician in- charge. Executes legal verbal/written orders of physicians. Monitors effectiveness of treatments, therapies, medications, and makes the necessary reports to the physician. Monitors patients condition until stable. Endorses to the concerned personnel the personal belongings of patients in the absence of immediate family or relative. Reassures patient/family/significant others that the health team is instituting their utmost best in attending to the patient. Coordinates with Laboratory, Xray and other departments for diagnostic examinations; refers results to the physician. Provides health teaching to patients who are not to be admitted including follow-up visits at out-patient department. Informs patient and/or family some of the policies of the hospital regarding admission. Coordinates with Admitting and Financial Counselors for proper screening and assistance. Coordinates with the department to which the patient will be admitted. Documents proper observations and measures instituted. Accompanies patient to the room/ward of the particular unit and makes proper endorsement; ER Trans-out checklist is accomplished. Coordinates with the Administrative Service during office hours regarding a patient's possible. transfer in to another hospital. Secures signature of patients who manifest the desire to transfer to another hospital. Coordinates ambulance transports and endorses patient to the medical team in-charge of transfer of the patient to another hospital.

### **Medical-Surgical Nurse/Emergency Room Nurse**

San Pablo Colleges Medical Center July 2004 to April 2005

April 2005 - March 2007

Work Description: Provides direct care of patients. Carries out physician's order effectively. Helps the medical team in providing health care of patients. Advise clients and relatives on health maintenance and disease prevention or provide case management. Handles emergency situations efficiently and effectively. Validates approval and coordinates health cards of client to their respective card coordinators. Assess patient health problems and needs, develop and implement nursing care plans, and maintain medical records. Administer nursing care to ill, injured, convalescent, or disabled patients. Performs direct care of patients. Assisted with the admittance and discharge of patients. Performed clinical tasks according to hospital policies and supported in the orientation of new staff nurses.

### Seminars Attended and Recognition

## Education

## **Bachelor's Degree in Medical**

Christian School International

March 2004

No. 9 Kanluran Rd., College, Los Banos, Laguna

March 2000

## **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

## Skills

- Utilization Management (8 years)
- Hospital Experience (8 years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience (7 years)
- Epic (2 years)
- Acute care (6 years)
- Ventilator (5 years)
- Basic IV (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

#### **BLS Certification**

February 2021 to February 2023

## **ACLS Certification**

February 2021 to February 2023

## **Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt**

Present

### **CPR Certification**

# **Compact State Nurse License**